

[\[CSI HomePage\]](#) [\[What's New\]](#) [\[Minutes\]](#)

## CONNECTICUT SWIMMING, INC.

### Technical Planning Committee

#### Minutes

**October 19, 2010**

#### Teleconference.

Present: Kaeley Steinnagel, Mark Newcombe, Jon Burr, Henk Jensen, Sean Farrell, Rob Bouchey, Mike Ferraro, Ellen Johnson, Omar Cruz

Not Present: Jen Lyman

Kaeley Steinnagel called the meeting to order at 7:35 PM.

#### APPROVAL of AGENDA

#### APPROVAL of MINUTES (June)

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REPORTS

- We thank Dave Reilly, Bob Shearer, and Connor Beaulieu for their time and effort as members of the Technical Planning Committee. They have all stepped down from the committee.
- NEW MEMBERS- we welcome Rob Bouchey, Mike Ferraro, and Jonathan Burr.

#### OLD BUSINESS

- Items turned over to Technical Planning from Board of Directors Meeting
  - SC and LC Meet Schedule
- LC Age Group Proposal

#### NEW BUSINESS

- LC Age Group Proposal – REVISING
  - Decision not to change anything to the 2011 LC season due to the shortening of the season and dates of the championship meets
  - Bring to PD and Age Group Committee for feedback:
    - Idea of dropping Regional Championships from the LC season and opening the weekend for teams to host meets.
- TP Meeting Schedule

Meeting adjourned: 8:51PM

Submitted by: Kaeley Steinnagel

[\[CSI HomePage\]](#) [\[What's New\]](#) [\[Minutes\]](#)